

Title
MODIFICATION []

UPDATING SPECIFIC GENDER REFERENCES TO NEUTRAL TERMS

Legal text

GENERAL

TDIII Offtake Arrangements Document (inc. Part IV – Modification Rules)

Amend the references from “Chairman” to “Chairperson” in Part IV – Modification Rules, paragraph 1.4

Amend the references from “his” to “their” in Part IV – Modification Rules, paragraph 1.4

TDIV Modification Rules

Amend the references from “Chairman” to “Chairperson” in the following paragraphs:

8.2.4, 8.2.6, 12.9.3 (c)

Amend the references from “his” to “their” in paragraphs 8.2.6

Amend the references from “he” to “the chairperson” in paragraph 8.2.4.

Deleted: y

Amend the references from “he” to “they” in paragraph 8.2.4.

Deleted: Amend “refers” to “refer” in paragraph 8.2.4

Modification Rules

Amend the references from “Chairman” to “Chairperson” in the definition of Voting Member in paragraph 2.1.

Amend the references from “his” to “their” in the following paragraphs:

4.1.7, 4.5.5, 4.5.7, 5.11.1 (a)

Amend the references from “he” to “they” in the following paragraphs:

4.4.1 (a), 4.4.1 (b)(ii), 4.5.2 (b) (ii), 4.5.5, 4.5.7

Amend “wishes” to “wish” in paragraphs 4.4.1 (a), 4.5.2 (b)(ii) and 4.5.7

Amend “holds” to “hold” in paragraph 4.4.1 (b)(ii)

Amend the references from “him” to “them” in paragraph 4.5.5

GTA- Dispute Resolution

[] April 2021

Deleted: January

Amend the references from "his" to "their" in the following paragraphs:

2.1.3, 2.3.1, 2.3.3, 2.4.4, 2.4.6, 2.4.11, 2.6.2, 2.8.2 (a), 2.8.2 (b), 2.8.3, 2.8.4, 2.10.5, 3.2.2, 3.2.3, 3.3.1, 3.3.2, 3.3.3, 3.3.6, 3.3.7, 3.4.1, 3.4.2

Amend the references from "his" to "the expert's" in paragraph 2.5.2

Amend 2.3.4 as follows

The parties shall use their best endeavours to ensure that the terms of the contract of appointment of the expert are agreed with them within 10 Business Days following the expert's confirmation of ability and willingness to act, and agree that if the parties are unable to agree with the expert the amount of their remuneration or any other terms of their appointment then:

Amend 2.4.1 as follows

No later than 5 Business Days following their appointment, the expert shall by giving reasonable notice to each party convene a meeting with the parties at which the expert shall raise any matters upon which they require clarification and discuss with the parties any additional procedural requirements the expert or they may have.

Amend 2.4.8 as follows

The expert shall provide a draft of their determination, which shall be a report in writing giving reasons for the determination, to the parties not later than 35 Business Days following the expert's appointment.

Amend 2.4.10 as follows

The expert shall submit their final determination, which shall be a report in writing giving reasons for their determination of the dispute, to the parties not later than 50 Business Days following the expert's appointment.

Amend 2.6.1 as follows

The expert shall confirm to the parties before the expert's appointment that they do not hold any interest or duty which would or potentially would conflict with the performance of their duties under their contract with the parties.

Amend the references from "he" to "they" in the following paragraphs:

2.2.6 (b) (i), 2.3.1, 2.4.5 (a), 2.4.5 (b), 2.10.5, 2.10.6, 2.10.6 (b), 2.10.6 (c), 3.2.3, 3.3.7, 3.4.2, 3.7.1, 3.7.2

Amend the reference from "he" to "the mediator" in paragraphs 3.3.2(a) and 3.3.8

Amend "is" to "are" in paragraph 2.3.1

▼

▼

[] April 2021

Deleted: 2.3.4, 2.4.1,

Deleted: 2.4.8, 2.4.10,

Deleted: 2.5.2,

Deleted: 2.6.1,

Deleted: i

Deleted: 2.4.1,

Deleted: 2.6.1,

Deleted: 3.3.2 (a),

Deleted: 3.3.8,

Deleted: Amend "requires" to "require" in paragraph 2.4.1¶

Deleted: Amend "does" to "do" in paragraph 2.6.1¶

Deleted: January

Amend "has" to "have" in paragraphs 2.10.5, 3.2.3 and 3.7.2

Amend "accepts" to "accept" in paragraph 2.10.5

Amend "wishes" to "wish" in paragraph 2.10.6

Amend "was" to "were" in paragraphs 2.10.6 (b) and 2.10.6 (c)

Amend "considers" to "consider" in paragraph 3.4.2

Amend the references from "him" to "them" in the following paragraphs:

2.2.6 (b) (ii), 2.2.8 (b) (i), 2.2.8 (b) (ii), 2.2.8 (b) (iii), 2.3.1, 3.3.1, 3.3.2 (a)

Amend the references from "him" to "the mediator" in paragraph 3.3.7

Deleted: Amend "believes" to "believe" in paragraph 3.3.2 (a)

Deleted: 2.3.4,

Deleted: , 3.3.7

GTD – CDSP and UK LINK

Amend the references from "his" to "their" in the following paragraphs:

4.3.6, 5.7.5

Remove the reference "or her" in paragraph 4.3.6.

Amend the references from "he" to "they" in Annex D-2 paragraph 5.3.

Amend "wishes" to "wish" in Annex D-2 paragraph 5.3

TRANSPORTATION PRINCIPAL DOCUMENT

Section E – Daily Quantities, Imbalances and Reconciliation

Amend the references from "he" to "they" in paragraph 2.3.1.

Section M – Supply Point Metering

Amend the reference from "his" to "their" in paragraph 6.6.6 (c) (ii)

Section V – General

Amend the references from "his" to "their" in the following paragraphs:

9.2.1, 9.2.2 (b), 10.8.1, 10.8.2 (b), 16.2.3, 16.4.3

Deleted: January

[] April 2021

Amend the references from "he" to "they" in the following paragraphs:

6.2.3, 9.1.4, 10.7.4, 16.4.3

Amend "is" to "are" in paragraph 6.2.3

Amend "requires" to "require" in paragraph 16.4.3

Section X - Energy Balancing Credit

Amend the reference from "his" to "their" in paragraph 1.2.7.

OFFTAKE ARRANGEMENT DOCUMENT

Section N - General

Amend the reference from "his" to "their" in paragraph 8.1.3.

Measurement Error Notification Guidelines

Amend the references from "Chairman" to "Chairperson" in the following sections: Section 6, Section 7, Section 7a.

Amend the references from "his" to "their" in the following sections: Section 8, Section 14

Amend the references from "he" to "they" in section 8.

Amend "does" to "do" in section 8, 'Actions associated with a request for a Significant Meter Error Report (SMER) - Conflict of Interest'

Independent Gas Transporter Arrangements Document

Section F - General

Amend the references from "Chairman" to "Chairperson" in the following paragraphs:

7.2, 7.21, 7.22

Amend the references from "his" to "their" in paragraph 7.1.3

Deleted: January